Brookfield, Conn.

une: 24, 1938

Dear Mr. Stokes;

1 hope you will overlook my seeming discourtesy
1n not sooner answering your letter of May 19th, in respect
of “Agni Press, Ine. I had not been feeling well and found
1t necessary to go away for a: short rest, but before leaving,
I referred your letter, together with the notice from the
>tatetlax vommi ggion, "bo Mr. Stern's officeiand I am now
enclosing a copy of a letter from Mr. Starkman sent:to me
during my ab&ence.and which has just come to.my attention.,

1€ is my understanding that while there may be

a.personal liability onithe part of ithe directors and offi-
cers ofcorporutions for failure to file reports, there is
no personal liability on their part 4if the corporation fails
to pay the taxes which under such: reports are disclosed to
be‘payable, and if taXes remain unpaid for a fewyesrs, the
Rtate of - New York proceeds to dissolve the corporation by
proclamations <« ‘That being so; until the:corporation is
dissolved, it isimecesary that we, as directors, see to it
that  reports are Ffiled, :but there is noupersomal:liability
beyond: that.

fhe on”y alternative- 138 to ;roceﬂd to ‘dissolve the
corporation legally and to ‘accomplish that all taxes must

be paidi

2

if, after further considerstion, you still feel &
that . the corporation should be ‘dissolved, T will ask' Mr,
Stern's offiice o conduct the necessary proceedings.to. that
end.  From the enclosed letter, it would appear that in that
eventy it would be necessary for us to pay approxim tely
ﬁ+5 50, and 'T. suppose we can eolléct that sum zmong the diree=

LOY

Lowill-be gulbded; as willk 1 amisure_all other
8

ceisteds, by your ‘judgment as ito whalt course we
pursue,-and will be glad:.to have you advise: me of
fesling in the matter,

Vary erely . yours
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